
REVISED Agenda 
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
BOARD ROOM – 300 B Street 

December 2, 2020 
6:30 p.m. Closed Session 

7:00 p.m. Estimated Open Session 
 

District COVID-19 Protocol 
 

* Guidelines on use of facial coverings – Staff and visitors entering any District building is required to wear a facial covering. 
Disposable masks will be available. 
* Guideline on social distancing – Staff and visitors are asked to maintain a minimum of 6 feet between people or wear face 
covering when not possible. 
 

 
OPEN SESSION 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2.  SWEARING-IN CEREMONY 
 
 A.  Swearing in of members Jonna Phillips and Linda Brown 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

Pgs. 4-6 A. November 4, 2020 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957 
2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or Release; 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management and 

Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
 

If Closed Session is not completed before 7:00 p.m., it will resume immediately following the open session/regular meeting. 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
7.    ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
8. ACTION ITEM - ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING  
 

A. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 

1. President - Any Board Member present may make nominations for the position of President of the Board, who 
shall be elected by the majority of the members present, voting by voice. 

  
2. Vice President - The President shall ask for nominations for the positions of Vice President, who shall be 

elected by the majority of the members present, voting by voice.   

1 of 113



 
3. Clerk - The President shall ask for nominations for the positions of Clerk, who shall be elected by the majority 

of the members present, voting by voice.   
 
4. Establishment of Regular Meetings - The Board shall set the time and place of its regular meetings for 2021.  

The Board usually meets at 7:00 pm on the first Wednesday every month unless there is a holiday.  There is a 
second meeting on the third Wednesday each month when necessary. 

 
5. Selection of Board of Trustees Representatives -  The Board shall select representatives and alternates in each 

of the following capacities. 
 
 a) Representative to City Council - Linda Brown was serving in this position. 
 
 b) Representative to LCAP Committee - Jonna Phillips was serving in this position. 
 
 c) Representative to Biggs/Richvale Educational Foundation - America Navarro was serving in this position. 
 
 d) Representatives to Negotiation Teams: Biggs Unified Teachers Association (BUTA) and California School    

 Employees Association (CSEA) - Dennis Slusser was serving with BUTA and Kathryn Sheppard was serving 
with CSEA. Jonna Phillips was serving as the alternate for all representative positions. 

 
6. Secretary to the Board - The District Superintendent shall be appointed to act as Secretary to the Board. 
 

9.   PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 
 
10.   CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (BUTA) REPORTS 
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Anyone wishing to address the Board on items on or off the agenda may do so at this time. No action may be taken on 
items that are not listed as Action Items. Comments are limited to 3-5 minutes and 20 minutes each subject matter. 
 

12. REPORTS  (Pursuant to the Brown Act: Gov. Code 854950 et.seq. - Reports are limited to announcements or brief 
descriptions of individual activities) 

 
A. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 

 
1.  BES Academic Support Team (Robinson, Stephens, Pfister) 
 

B. HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
 
C. M/O/T AND FOOD SERVICE REPORT: 
 
D. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: 
 
E. FINANCIAL REPORT: 
 

Pgs. 7-104  1.  First Interim Budget 
  2.  Budget Overview for Parents – Under separate cover 

 
F. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 
 

13.   CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine and will be acted upon by one motion and vote. If an item 
needs further clarification and/or discussion, it may be removed from the Consent portion of the agenda and then be 
acted upon as a separate item. 
 

Pg. 105 A. Approve Inter-district Agreement Request(s) for the 2020-2021 school year 

2 of 113



 
14.    ACTION ITEMS 

 
A. Approve First Interim Budget 
 

Pgs. 106-111 B. Adopt the Following New or Updated Board Policies (BP), Admin. Regulations (AR) and Exhibits (E):  
E 1113 - Community Relations – District and School Web Sites - added 
BP 3280 - Business and Noninstructional Operations – Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property - updated 
BP/AR 3530 - Business and Noninstructional Operations – Risk Management/Insurance - updated 
BP/AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 – Personnel –Sexual Harassment - updated 
AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 – Personnel – Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures - updated 
E 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 – Personnel – Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures - added 
BP/AR 4157/4257/4357 – Personnel –Employee Safety - updated 
AR 4157.1 – Personnel –Work-Related Injuries - updated 
BP/AR 5113.1 - Students – Chronic Absence and Truancy - updated 
AR 5113.11 - Students – Attendance Supervision - updated 
BP/AR 5145.7- Students – Sexual Harassment - updated 
AR 5145.71 - Students – Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures - updated 
E 5145.71 - Students – Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures - added 
BP/AR 6161.1 – Instruction – Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials - updated 
E 9323.2 – Board Bylaws – Actions by the Board – updated 
 

C. Approve Budget Overview for Parents 
 
15.  INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

Pgs. 112-113 A. 2019-2020 Local Control and Accountability Plan Federal Addendum Approval 
 
16. FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION  
 
17.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Notice to the Public:  Please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 868-1281 ext. 250 should you require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  This request should be received at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to accommodate 
your request. 

3 of 113



Minutes 
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
November 4, 2020 

OPEN SESSION 

CALL TO ORDER – President Phillips called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. 

ROLL CALL - Board members present:  Kathryn Sheppard, Jonna Phillips, Linda Brown and America Navarro were present.  
Dennis Slusser was not present.  

Staff Present: Doug Kaelin, Superintendent; Lorelle Mudd, CBO; Tyler Rutledge, H.S. Principal and Donna Cyr, Admin. Assist. 
& HR Director 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – President Phillips lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

The Board approved the agenda with no changes.    MSCU (Navarro/Brown) 4/0/1 
Phillips – Aye        Brown – Aye  Navarro – Aye Sheppard – Aye Slusser - Absent 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Board approved the minutes from the Regular meeting on October 7, 2020 as written. MSCU (Sheppard/Navarro) 4/0/1 
Phillips – Aye        Brown – Aye  Navarro – Aye   Sheppard – Aye  Slusser - Absent 

The Board adjourned into Closed Session at 6:34 p.m. 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957

2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or Release;
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management and
Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

4. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9
5. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to Government Code Section

54957.6(a)

Closed Session was adjourned at 7:07 pm 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – President Phillips announced no action was taken during 
Closed Session.     

PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS – Ashley Stone, RPA Treasurer, Spaghetti Feed sales are going well.  Sponsors are about 
half of what we normally have but going well.  Kids at Richvale and happy and thriving. 

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (BUTA) REPORTS 
No report for CSEA or BUTA. 

Item 6A

4 of 113



PUBLIC COMMENT – Ashley Stone – Mrs. Stone asked about the next phase of re-opening and was told that would be 
addressed under the Superintendents Report.  Mrs. Stone also asked about the rules for backpacks – are they allowed.  
Superintendent Kaelin will check with the elementary school. 
 
Dennis Slusser arrived at 7:11 pm 
 
Sandi Moffitt – Mrs. Moffitt read a statement on the issue of our behavioral discipline system.  She would like to meet with 
the Superintendent and any Board member that was available to discuss her thoughts. 
 
REPORTS:  

 
HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
Principal Rutledge gave the report: 

 Staff meeting on Wed. was positive and productive 

 Students are excited to be back to in person learning 

 Having a 30 minute meeting with each Senior to see how they are doing, what their goals are, and what are their 
plans after graduation.  Has been very successful 

 November 12th are senior pictures and November 17th are the remainder of students 

 FFA’s pumpkin patch was successful.  Ms. Norvell and Mr. Boyes are thinking about doing a corn maze next year 

 The Pig raffle ends on November 6th 

 The Fitness Center at the HS is great and wanted to thank the Sports Boosters for the new equipment. 
 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
Superintendent Kaelin gave the report: 

 All students are back to in person learning. 

 Impressed with the kids wearing their facemasks  

 We’re still making some adjustments to pickup and dropoff of students.  Aides are assisting. 

 The meal program pickup is moving to the pool area 

 Temperature checks are going well. 

 Struggling with aide positions – we have two open positions. 

 Looking at reopening and going to the next phase of four days a week with Kindergarten through 3rd grade starting 
on November 16th – this has not been signed off by bargaining unit. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT & M/O/T, CAFETERIA REPORT: 
Superintendent Kaelin gave the report: 

 Our two new Grounds/Maintenance people are doing a great job. 

 Working on the sprinkler system at the HS 

 Finanlizing the construction projects – all lockers should be here by mid-month, the new clock/intercom system 
next week; the new phone system should be November 18th.  At RES during Thanksgiving break they will be 
finalizing some of their projects 

 CIF program is set – we have modified our league 

 Everything seems to be going well. 

 Introduced Lorelle Mudd our new CBO to the Board and public.  Very excited to have her. 

 Will set up a meeting with Mrs. Moffitt. 
 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:   No Board member reports. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Board approved the Consent Agenda Items A-B.  MSCU (Sheppard/Slusser) 5/0 
Phillips – Aye        Brown – Aye  Navarro – Aye   Sheppard – Aye  Slusser - Aye 
 

A. Approve Inter-district Agreement Request(s) for the 2020-2021 school year 
B.    Approve PO / Vendor Report for September 26 through October 28, 2020 

5 of 113



 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
The Board approved Personnel Action Item A - E.  MSCU (Slusser/Navarro) 5/0 
Phillips – Aye        Brown – Aye  Navarro – Aye   Sheppard – Aye  Slusser - Aye 

 
A. Approve two 5 hour Special Circumstance Aide positions at BHS 
B. Approve two 5 hour Instructional Aide positions for BES Special Day Class 
C. Set Date of Board of Trustee Annual Organizational Meeting for December 2, 2020 
 This is an annual requirement to schedule the organizational meeting.   
D. Approve Agreement with Turf Star to purchase a new diesel mower not to exceed $71,509.53 
E. Approve Hiring Contract for Chief Business Officer 

 
PERSONNEL ACTION 

 
The Board approved Personnel Action Item A - D.  MSCU (Slusser/Sheppard) 5/0 
Phillips – Aye        Brown – Aye  Navarro – Aye   Sheppard – Aye  Slusser – Aye 
 

A. Approve Hiring of Chris Hall, Bryson Roles and Brian Roles as walk on Football coaches for 2020-2021 season 
B. Approve Hiring of Jane Little and Jessica Hane in 5 hour Special Circumstance Aide positions at BHS effective 

10/22/2020 
C. Approve Hiring of Kris Scott in 5 hour Instructional Aide positon in BES Special Day Class effective 10/19/2020 
D. Approve Hiring of Lorelle Mudd as Chief Business Officer effective November 2, 2020 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS  - None 
 
FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.   
 

MINUTES APPROVED AND ADOPTED: 
 
_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
 Presiding President     Date 

 
Distribution:  Board of Trustees, Superintendent, Elementary School Principal, Financial Officer/Administrative  Advisor, BUTA and CSEA 
Presidents, Gridley Herald, District Office and Schools for Posting, and Official Record. 

6 of 113



Item 12E1

7 of 113



8 of 113



9 of 113



10 of 113



11 of 113



12 of 113



13 of 113



14 of 113



15 of 113



16 of 113



17 of 113



18 of 113



19 of 113



20 of 113



21 of 113



22 of 113



23 of 113



24 of 113



25 of 113



26 of 113



27 of 113



28 of 113



29 of 113



30 of 113



31 of 113



32 of 113



33 of 113



34 of 113



35 of 113



36 of 113



37 of 113



38 of 113



39 of 113



40 of 113



41 of 113



42 of 113



43 of 113



44 of 113



45 of 113



46 of 113



47 of 113



48 of 113



49 of 113



50 of 113



51 of 113



52 of 113



53 of 113



54 of 113



55 of 113



56 of 113



57 of 113



58 of 113



59 of 113



60 of 113



61 of 113



62 of 113



63 of 113



64 of 113



65 of 113



66 of 113



67 of 113



68 of 113



69 of 113



70 of 113



71 of 113



72 of 113



73 of 113



74 of 113



75 of 113



76 of 113



77 of 113



78 of 113



79 of 113



80 of 113



81 of 113



82 of 113



83 of 113



84 of 113



85 of 113



86 of 113



87 of 113



88 of 113



89 of 113



90 of 113



91 of 113



92 of 113



93 of 113



94 of 113



95 of 113



96 of 113



97 of 113



98 of 113



99 of 113



100 of 113



101 of 113



102 of 113



103 of 113



104 of 113



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Meeting Date:  December 2, 2020 

Item Number: 

Item Title: Inter-district Agreement Request(s) 

Presenter:   Doug Kaelin, Superintendent & Donna Cyr, Admin. Assistant/HR Officer 

Attachment:   None 

Item Type:   [X] Consent Agenda  [ ] Action  [ ] Report  [ ] Work Session   [ ] Other: 

Background/Comments: 

We have received the following interdistrict transfer requests.  After reviewing each one with Board 

Policy and Administration Regulations 5117, we make the following recommendations.   

2020-2021 School Year From: To: Action: New/Ongoing: 

1. (11
th

 grade) Oroville Biggs Accept New 

2. (9
th

 grade) Gridley Biggs Accept New 

Fiscal Impact:  We will have a loss of ADA for those outgoing transfer requests and an increase of ADA 

for those incoming transfer requests. 

Recommendation:   The Superintendent recommends action as indicated.  

13A

105 of 113



October 2020 Update Guidesheet   

District and School Web Sites 

(E added) New exhibit lists material which state and/or federal law explicitly requires to be posted on 

district and/or school web sites, including a citation to the legal authority and a reference to the board 

policy, administrative regulation, or board bylaw that further describes the requirement. 

See E 1113 

Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property 

(BP revised) Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 820, 2020) which adds, until July 1, 2024, an 

exception to the requirement that boards appoint an advisory committee for the sale or lease of district-

owned property if the property has not operated as an early childhood education facility or for elementary 

or secondary instruction, and NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which authorizes, until July 1, 2024, the 

proceeds from the sale or lease of property purchased entirely with local funds to be used for any one-

time general fund purpose if certain conditions are met. Policy also adds material regarding the 

authorization for boards to meet in closed session with real property negotiators, the requirement to notify 

the Office of Public School Construction within 90 days if the district sells property that utilized funds 

received from a state school facilities program within the previous 10 years and the proceeds were not 

used for specified purposes, and conditions under which the State Allocation Board may require a return 

of the funds. 

See BP 3280 

Risk Management/Insurance 

(BP revised) Policy updated to address the basis upon which insurance decisions should be made and the 

provision of safety-related training and protective equipment for staff. Policy also updated to delete 

material regarding the removal of an insurance agent as being implicit in a governing board's authority 

and explicit in insurance contracts. Timeline for reporting to the board on risk management activities 

revised from twice a year to periodically to give boards flexibility based on district need. 

See BP 3530 

Risk Management/Insurance 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to provide more detail in the list of risk management procedures, 

including examples of methods for identifying risks in district operations, the prioritization of risks based 

on frequency and potential impact, and examples of strategies to prevent loss. Regulation also adds 

optional language regarding the documentation of safety incidents. 

See AR 3530 

Sexual Harassment 

(BP revised) Policy updated to clarify that, in some instances, it may be necessary to concurrently review 

a sexual harassment complaint under both the Title IX sexual harassment complaint procedures and the 

Item 14B

106 of 113

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1170616/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/909476/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170705/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170706/1


district's procedure reflecting state law, as described in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment, in 

order to meet the applicable timelines. Policy also adds the requirement to provide supportive measures to 

the respondent as well as the complainant. 

See BP 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 

Sexual Harassment 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to add section on "Definitions," including the federal definition of 

sexual harassment for purposes of applying the Title IX complaint procedures. Section identifying the 

Title IX Coordinator(s) moved and revised to reference CSBA's AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX 

Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. Section on "Notifications" adds federal requirement to 

disseminate the district's sexual harassment policy and procedures, along with the name and contact 

information of the Title IX Coordinator, by posting them in a prominent location on the district's web site 

and including them in any handbook provided to employees or employee organizations. New section on 

"Complaint Procedures" references the applicable procedures and the responsibility of the district to take 

prompt action to stop the sexual harassment, prevent recurrence, and address any continuing effects. 

See AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to clarify that a sexual harassment complaint that is dismissed or denied 

under Title IX may still be subject to review under state law pursuant to AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in 

Employment and thus the two procedures should be implemented concurrently in order to meet the 

applicable timelines. Regulation also updated to clarify that the applicability of the Title IX sexual 

harassment complaint procedures is limited to conduct that allegedly occurs in an education program or 

activity over which the district exercises control; revise the timeframe for concluding the complaint 

process from 45 to 60 days; reflect the right to pursue civil law remedies; and add the requirement to 

maintain a record of any actions, including supportive measures, taken in response to a report or formal 

complaint of sexual harassment. 

See AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 

(E added) New exhibit presents a sample of the required notification to employees, job applicants, and 

employee organizations regarding the district's Title IX sexual harassment policy, the district's Title IX 

coordinator, and grievance procedures pursuant to 34 CFR 106.8. 

See E 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 

Employee Safety 

(BP revised) Policy updated to reflect NEW STATE REGULATION (Register 2020, No. 10) which 

requires districts to provide employees with access to the district's injury and illness prevention program, 

and to add the prohibition against discharging or discriminating against an employee for exercising any 

right protected by the Occupational Safety and Health Act. 

107 of 113

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324900/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324964/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324965/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324901/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324966/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324967/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1167224/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1167225/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1167226/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191218/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1170617/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1170618/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1170619/1


See BP 4157/4257/4357 

Employee Safety 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect NEW STATE REGULATION (Register 2020, No. 10) which 

requires that access to the district's injury and illness prevention program be provided to employees by 

either providing access in a reasonable time, place, and manner or providing unobstructed access through 

the district's server or web site. Regulation also updated to add material regarding the provision of 

facilities for quick drenching within the work area for immediate use when there is exposure to injurious 

corrosive materials. Regulation adds a section on "Protection from Communicable Diseases and 

Infections" which includes the development of an exposure control plan for bloodborne pathogens and 

strategies to prevent and mitigate infectious diseases, and a section on "COVID-19 Exposure" reflecting 

NEW LAW (AB 685, 2020) which specifies notifications that must be provided if the district receives 

notice of potential exposure to COVID-19 or the Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA) 

prohibits entry into any district work site that exposes employees to the risk of COVID-19. 

See AR 4157/4257/4357 

Work-Related Injuries 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1804, 2019) which requires that a report of 

death or serious injury or illness be immediately reported to Cal/OSHA by telephone or through an online 

mechanism established by Cal/OSHA, with clarification that districts may make the report by telephone 

or email until Cal/OSHA has an online mechanism available, and NEW LAW (AB 1805, 2019) which 

redefines "serious injury or illness." Regulation adds optional language regarding the responsibility of 

employees to document any incident, and combines options regarding the reporting of incidents to the 

insurance carrier or Department of Industrial Relations. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (SB 1159, 

2020) which provides that an employee will be presumed to be entitled to workers' compensation benefits 

for illness or injury resulting from COVID-19 if the diagnosis was made within 14 days after the 

employee performed labor or services at the place of employment and other conditions are met. 

See AR 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 

Chronic Absence and Truancy 

(BP revised) Policy updated to designate the attendance supervisor as the person responsible for 

performing various assignments related to absence and truancy; reflect a tiered approach for reducing 

chronic absence which includes universal strategies and letters to parents/guardians; expand material 

regarding early intervention; add the provision of training and information to staff for the implementation 

of a trauma-informed approach to chronic absence; reflect chronic absence as a measure of district and 

school performance on the California School Dashboard; and add grade level to the list of specific data to 

be provided to the board regarding attendance, absence, and truancy. 

See BP 5113.1 

Chronic Absence and Truancy 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect law allowing the referral of a chronic absentee (rather than a 

student who is "irregular in attendance") to a school attendance review board (SARB), a truancy 

mediation, or a comparable program and requiring documentation of the interventions undertaken at the 

108 of 113

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171724/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171334/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171335/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171725/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171336/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171337/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1062475/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1062476/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1062477/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/221607/1


school when making such a referral. Regulation also revised to give students who are absent the 

opportunity to make up missed work for full credit and support to limit the impact of absences on grades. 

Regulation clarifies that parents/guardians of students between 13 and 18 years of age must be notified, 

upon initial identification of their child for truancy, that the student may be subject to suspension, or delay 

of driving privilege. 

See AR 5113.1 

Attendance Supervision 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect the requirements to investigate complaints of violations of 

compulsory education laws, gather and transmit to the county superintendent of schools the number and 

type of referrals made to the SARB and of requests for petitions made to the juvenile court, and refer a 

matter to court if a parent/guardian continually and willfully fails to respond to SARB directives or 

services. 

See AR 5113.11 

Sexual Harassment 

(BP revised) Policy updated to clarify that, in some instances, it may be necessary to concurrently review 

a sexual harassment complaint under both the Title IX sexual harassment complaint procedures and the 

district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) in order to meet the applicable timelines. Policy also adds 

the requirement to provide supportive measures to the respondent as well as the complainant. 

See BP 5145.7 

Sexual Harassment 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to add section on "Definitions," including the federal definition of 

sexual harassment for purposes of applying the Title IX complaint procedures. Section identifying the 

Title IX Coordinator(s) moved and revised to reference CSBA's AR 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual 

Harassment Complaint Procedures. Section on "Notifications" adds requirement to notify students and 

parents/guardians that the district does not discrimination on the basis of sex and that inquiries about the 

application of Title IX may be referred to the Title IX Coordinator or the U.S. Department of Education; 

deletes requirement to provide contact information of the Title IX Coordinator to employees, bargaining 

units, and job applicants which is addressed in AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment; and 

reflects NEW LAW (AB 34, 2019) which requires districts to post the definition of sex discrimination 

and harassment in a prominent location on the district's web site. 

See AR 5145.7 

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to clarify that a sexual harassment complaint that is dismissed or denied 

under Title IX may still be subject to review under the district's UCP and thus the two procedures should 

be implemented concurrently in order to meet the applicable timelines. Regulation also updated to clarify 

that the applicability of the Title IX sexual harassment complaint procedures is limited to conduct that 

allegedly occurs in an education program or activity over which the district exercises control; add 

109 of 113

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/259629/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1087184/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1056962/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1056963/1


optional language providing that an employee must forward a report of sexual harassment to the Title IX 

Coordinator within one day, consistent with AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment; revise the timeframe for 

concluding the complaint process from 45 to 60 days to align with requirements of the UCP; reflect the 

right to appeal the district's decision to the California Department of Education consistent with the UCP 

or to pursue civil law remedies; and add the requirement to maintain a record of any actions, including 

supportive measures, taken in response to a report or formal complaint of sexual harassment. 

See AR 5145.71 

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 

(E added) New exhibit presents a sample of the required notification to students and parents/guardians 

regarding the district's Title IX sexual harassment policy, the district's Title IX coordinator, and grievance 

procedures pursuant to 34 CFR 106.8. 

See E 5145.71 

Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 

(BP revised) Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 820, 2020) which revises the definition of 

"technology-based materials" to include the electronic equipment required to make use of those materials, 

making such equipment subject to the determination of sufficiency. Policy also deletes unnecessary legal 

citations related to the State Board of Education's (SBE) adoption of academic standards, deletes section 

on "Review Process" which was moved to the AR, deletes option in regard to public hearings on the 

sufficiency of textbooks and other instructional materials for schools that operate on a multitrack year-

round calendar since such schools can use the same language as those that operate on a traditional 

calendar, and adds references to sample board policy and regulations for complaints concerning 

instructional materials. 

See BP 6161.1 

Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 

(AR revised) Regulation updated to add section on "Review Process" formerly in the BP and revise the 

section to encourage input from a diverse group of stakeholders. Section on "Criteria for Selection and 

Adoption of Instructional Materials" revised to delete unnecessary legal citations related to SBE's 

adoption of academic standards; move material regarding publisher requirements for grades 9-12 to end 

of list to make it easier for K-8 districts to delete; replace the list of nondiscrimination categories with a 

reference to BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities; add a new item on criteria 

for technology-based materials; emphasize the importance of the accurate portrayal of the cultural and 

racial diversity of society in instructional materials; and delete an outdated item regarding quality, 

durability and appearance. "Conflict of Interest" section revised to delete redundant and difficult-to-

enforce item. 

See AR 6161.1 

Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 

110 of 113

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1167227/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191218/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1170620/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931151/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/303909/1


(E revised) Exhibit updated to delete unnecessary legal citations related to SBE's adoption of academic 

standards and to change "foreign language" to "world language" consistent with current law. 

See E 6161.1 

Actions by the Board 

(E revised) Exhibit updated to clarify items under "Actions Requiring a Two-Thirds Vote of the Board" 

and "Actions Requiring a Four-Fifths Vote of the Board" regarding emergency facilities conditions as 

only applying to districts that have adopted the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act 

procedures. Item regarding the expenditure and transfer of funds or use of district property or personnel to 

meet a national or local emergency created by war moved from "Actions Requiring a Four-Fifths Vote of 

the Board" to "Action Requiring a Four-Fifths Vote of the Board Members Present at the Meeting" to 

more accurately reflect law. 

See E 9323.2 

111 of 113

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/581985/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/936025/1


November 17, 2020 

Doug Kaelin, Superintendent 
Biggs Unified 
300 B St. 
Biggs, CA 95917-9732 

Dear Superintendent Kaelin, 

As you are aware, the Local Control and Accountability Plan Federal Addendum (LCAP 
Federal Addendum) must be completed and submitted to the California Department of 
Education (CDE) in order to apply for funding from the following Every Student 
Succeeds Act (ESSA) programs: Title I, Part A; Title I, Part D; Title II, Part A; Title III, 
Part A; and Title IV, Part A.  

I am writing to inform you of the approval of Biggs Unified’s LCAP Federal Addendum 
by the California State Board of Education (SBE) at its September 2020 meeting. 
Congratulations! Biggs Unified has met the requirements for an approved local 
educational agency (LEA) Plan as defined in California’s approved ESSA State Plan. 

Consistent with ESSA Section 1112(a)(5), Biggs Unified must periodically review and 
revise its LCAP Federal Addendum, as necessary. As such, Biggs Unified is required to 
update its description for the Title I, Part A, Educator Equity provision to reflect 
California’s new definitions of “ineffective” and “out-of-field” teachers. The updated 
definitions are available at https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 
Revisions to Biggs Unified’s LCAP Federal Addendum may be made at the local level, 
consistent with individual Title program requirements. Revisions to the LCAP Federal 
Addendum are not submitted to the CDE unless required by an individual Title program 
office. Revisions required by an individual Title program office should be submitted 
directly to the Title program office rather than to the CDE’s LCAP Federal Addendum 
submission system. 

Additionally, Senate Bill 820 amended California Education Code Section 52065(a)(1) to 
require school districts to post their approved LCAP Federal Addendums prominently on 
the LEA’s homepage, along with the 2020–21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan. 
Please post the approved LCAP Federal Addendum, and any revisions to the LCAP 
Federal Addendum, on the Biggs Unified’s homepage. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, the LCAP Federal Addendum, or the 
LEA Plan, please contact the Local Agency Systems Support Office by email at 
LCFF@cde.ca.gov.  

Item 15A

112 of 113

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp�
mailto:LCFF@cde.ca.gov�


Doug Kaelin, Superintendent 
November 5, 2020 
Page 2 

Sincerely, 

Rachael Maves, Deputy Superintendent 
Instruction and Measurement Branch 

RM:hb

113 of 113


	December 2 2020 - Agenda
	Item 6A - 11-04-2020-Minutes
	Item 12E1 - 20-21 1st Interim Budget Packet
	Item 13A - Interdistrict Consent 12-02-20 - Public
	Item 14B - 2020 OCTOBER Update
	Item 15A - 19-20 LCAP_Fed_Addendum



